Arnold, Debra

FHom: Adams, Holly
\ ‘nt: Wednesday, August 27, 2008 1:44 PM
i*H Jones, Walter; Wood, Bryan
Ce: Partusch, Cathy; Paoletti, Charles R; Lawrence, Joseph; Gruber, Patricia; Christodoulou, Julie
A.; Shlesinger, Michael

Subject: FW: Appeal

Importance: High

Attachments: sanctions w-e-sign LTRHD.pdf; Committee Report 8-21-08.pdf

sanctions Committee

:-sign LTRHD.pdfort 8-21-08.pdf
FYI. 1In my opinion, the sanctions are appropriate. Please verify
that you agree and/or let me know if you do not agree.

Thanks,
Holly

————— Original Message-----
From: Dunn, Peter E. [mailto:pedunn@purdue.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2008 13:24
To: Adams, Holly
Cc: Kealey, William P.; Benton, Anthony S.
amiubject: Appeal
(ﬂ portance: High

i
Dear Ms. Adams,

I'm writing to inform you that Purdue University’s appeal committee, constituted as
prescribed by the University'’s Policy on Research Integrity, has completed its review of
the appeal filed by Professor Taleyarkhan of the findings of the Investigation Committee.
The appeal has been denied and the findings of the investigation committee will stand.

Prof. Taleyarkhan has been informed of the outcome of the appeal and of the University’s
sanctions for his actions which have been found to represent research misconduct.

Purdue will issue a press release this afternoon summarizing this outcome. I will send
you a copy of the press release when it has been issued.

Purdue has received a reguest under Indiana’s public records statute for copies of the
report of the appeal committee and the letter outlining sanctions. These documents will
be released this afternoon.

k_tpdticipating that your office may be contacted by the press, I am attaching,gig ggz
Jry i

format, copies of the appeal committee report and the Provost’s letter ident
sanctions, for your information.



During the next few days, I will finalize a letter to you responding formally to the
»quest for information in your letter of 17 July 2008.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you for your continuing assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

Peter

Peter E. Dunn, Ph.D.

Professor

Associate Vice President for Research
Director, University Research Administration
Purdue University

Hovde Hall, 610 Purdue Mall

(" st Lafayette, IN 47907-2040

765-494-3996 (voice)

765-496-2589 (fax)
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